FW: AIA/LA UDC Events January 14, January 28 and February 11

Thursday, January 8, 2009 6:41 PM

More interesting opportunities to be seen and to learn for our students!
Stephanie V. Landregan, ASLA
Program Director
Landscape Architecture Program
UCLA Extension
Department of the Arts


From: Reich, Stephanie [mailto:SReich@ci.glendale.ca.us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 5:05 PM
To: Will Wright
Subject: AIA/LA UDC Events January 14, January 28 and February 11
 AIA/LA Urban Design Committee 2009
 In January and February, we’ll continue our ongoing conversations on Great Streets:
 January 14 2009 7PM
Grid/Street/Place: Essential Elements of Sustainable Urban Districts in LA and Beyond 
Presented by: Nate Cherry, AIA AICP LEED AP, Vice President RTKL
Location: AIA Los Angeles Offices 3780 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 800 Los Angeles, CA   90010
Refreshments provided.  Space is limited: RSVP to sreich@ci.glendale.ca.us 
 
The interactive presentation will summarize a two-year research project undertaken by RTKL to look at the working realities of sustainable urban districts and town centers around the United States and Canada. Basic types of urban centers as understood from the industry will be identified, as will basic urban land use typologies, open space types, and retail street types. Over several dozen examples of mixed use urban centers will be discussed and compared from both classic and modern time periods. Each example is thoroughly researched and documented for comparison purposes. Essential elements for comparison will include: Project Area, Block Structure, Mix of Uses, Density/FAR, Circulation and Access, Commercial Mix, Residential Mix, and Open Space Character. The presentation will also identify workable strategies and common pitfalls in developing mixed use centers as they pertain to current market realities.
 
The AIA/LA Urban Design Committee presents...
The Emerging Urban Designers Forum
Wednesday, January 28th (7-9pm)
 
7 PM: THE FORUM
Topic: Designing Residential Buildings for Downtown LA
Location:  Thomas P. Cox, Architects, Inc.
801 S. Grand Avenue
Suite 1020
Los Angeles, California 90017
http://www.tca-arch.com
RSVP to will@aialosangeles.org
Questions to ahawkes@tortigallas.com
 
Daniel Gehman of Thomas Cox Architects will open the discussion by giving us an insight into the design process of Little Tokyo Block 8, a 750 unit mixed-income and mixed-use residential development in Little Tokyo.
 
 
Discussion questions and topics to include:
How do we bring people back to Downtown LA? How do housing developments in downtown integrate into the existing environment? What development strategies have been used in LA or in downtowns around the country? How do economics and city government influence the design process? How do amenities and public space integrate into market-driven developments? What are the economics of bringing housing back to downtown? What are the tradeoffs and costs when it comes to developing affordable housing options in downtown?
 
 
8:15 PM: THE SOCIAL
This month we'll be going to:
Tranquility Base @ 801 S Grand, on the ground floor of Thomas Cox Architects' building
 
 
The Emerging Urban Designers Forum will meet regularly at urban design offices around Los Angeles to discuss the practice and future of urban design in LA. The forum for emerging urban designers will be from 7-8:15 pm to discuss relevant topics and explore the work and offices of fellow designers. Forum topics and locations are to be decided by the group each month. After the forum, we’ll continue the conversation at a nearby bar or cafe in a casual setting.
 
The AIA/LA UDC Emerging Urban Designers Forum meets regularly, in addition to other Urban Design Committee presentations and discussions.
RSVP to: will@aialosangeles.org
Questions to: ahawkes@tortigallas.com
 
SAVE THE DATE
February 11 7PM
Roundtable Discussion: Livable Boulevards
Can West LA become a model for Great Los Angeles Boulevards?
Guests and presenters to be announced
Location: AIA Los Angeles Offices 3780 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 800 Los Angeles , CA   90010
Refreshments provided.  Space is limited: RSVP to sreich@ci.glendale.ca.us 
 
 Stephanie Reich, AIA
Senior Urban Designer
City of Glendale , Planning Department
633 E. Broadway, Room 103
Glendale, CA 91206
818.548.2140
818.240.0392 f
